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Marguerite McLean

From: Brunner, Traci [Traci.Brunner@windstream.com)

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 3:08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Jeff Bates

Subject: Docket No. 090404-TP: Carrected Cover Letter - Windstream Florida, Inc. and AT&T Communications of the

Southern States, LLC

Attachments: Docket No. 090404-TP Windstream Florida, Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC (FL
PSC Cover Letter).pdf

Attachment: Docket No. 090404-TP - Corrected Cover Letter
FL PSC Filings,

Per my conversation with Jeff Bates today, attached is a corrected cover letter for the filing in Docket No. 090404-TP.
Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.
Traci Brunner
Manager - Negotiations

Windstream | Intercannection Services
4001 Rodney Parham Rd.

Mailstop: 1170 B1F2-12A

Little Rock, Arkansas 72212

{1 501.748.6555

f: 501.748.6583
traci.brunner@windstream.com

All Windstream statements and correspondence are confidential and proprietary subject to the non-disclosure agreement or interconnection
agreement executed between the parties. Windstream reserves all rights to edit and make further changes to any documents contained in this
transmission.

The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential information that is
intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, Windstream requests that you immediately notify the sender and asks that you
do not read the message or its attachments, and that you delete them without copying or sending them to anyone else.
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Traci Brunner
Manager — Negotiations

Windstream Communications
4001 Rodney Parham Road
Mailstop: 1170 B1F2-21A

Litte Rock, AR 72212

t: 501.748.6555

f: 501,748.6583
traci.brunner@windstream.com

~-Via Electronic Filing / Email --
August 20, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

filings@psc.state.fl.us

Re: Docket Number: 090404-TP - New Interconnection Agreement between Windstream
Florida, inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission are an original and three (3) copies
of a new Interconnection Agreement between Windstream Florida, Inc. and AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, LLC.

Also if you would please, return the enclosed self addressed, stamped envelope with the PSC
date stamped copy of this cover letter at your convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (501) 748-6555,

Sincgrely,

raci Brunner

Enclosures

cc: Jeff Bates ~ FL PSC
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